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* Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 February, 2020 4:53 PM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June); junephua@singnet.com.sg; admin-
d@Ikkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Ng, Sharon

Subject: FW: Our ref: CLMOMVC000003707 - Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) -

GBD2801Y, doa 16/8/19 (Yr insured YP9452P)

Without Prejudice
HiJune,

Noted on the request. We will survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey. Thank you.

Thank you.

2°5'20

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com

GREATAMERICAN.

INSURANCE COMPANY Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

M Moody's Standard & Poor’s
% ) g A1 (Good) A+ (Strong)

% 5 L Published December 2018 Affirmed February 23, 2018
LY ,f A+ (Superior)

Affirmed August 17, 2018

For more information an our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength.

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: 06 February 2020 4:30 AM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: June Phua <junephua@singnet.com.sg>



. Subject: [External] Re: Our ref: CLMOMVC000003707 - Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - GBD2801Y, doa 16/8/19
« (Yr insured YP9452P)

Hi Sharon,

Our selection as below :-

5. LKK Auto Consultants
Pls assist to arrange for survey .
Thank you.

Rgds

June Phua

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557719

From: Motor Claims

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2020 16:05

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June)

Cc: June Phua

Subject: RE: Our ref: CLMOMVC000003707 - Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - GBD2801Y, doa 16/8/19 (Yr
insured YP9452P)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear June

Liability is clear. We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3. Priority Services

4, RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5. LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which surveyor is selected and furnish the estimates for the necessary survey to be

carried out.

Regards
Sharon Ng
Great American

From: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: 06 February 2020 4:18 AM
To: Ngian, Kelvyna <kelvyna.ngian@sg.gaig.com>; Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com>




Cc:-June Phua <junephua@singnet.com.sg>
- Subject: [External] Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - GBD2801Y, doa 16/8/19 (Yr insured YP9452P)

Dear Sir,

OUR CLIENT — GBD2801Y
DOA : 16/8/2019 @10.05am
YR INSURED : YP9452P

1) Kindly provide us of your surveyor listing for the selection on the survey.

2) Pls advise has your insured’s driver file the report? If yes pls advise on liability and are you agree on
DIRECT SETTLEMENT?

Thank you.

Regards

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
Tel :67556142

Fax : 67557719

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
reciplent, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

—. —
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2020 2:46 PM
To: Motor Claims; Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR
Cc: Ng, Sharon
Subject: RE: Our ref: CLMOMVCO000003707 - Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - GBD2801Y,
doa 16/8/19 (Yr insured YP9452P)
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED OF GBD 2801Y.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBD 2801Y
Number of days (estimated) : 6 days

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 4:53 PM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>; junephua@singnet.com.sg; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Ng, Sharon <sharon.ng@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: FW: Our ref: CLMOMVC000003707 - Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - GBD2801Y, doa 16/8/19 (Yr
insured YP9452P)

Without Prejudice

HiJune,

Noted on the request. We will survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey. Thank you.

Thank you.

z‘f;’ao

."Hf_h. 1

-‘\—/



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 1

Enqmre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Vehicle Make:
| Vehicle Model:
F'rlmary Colour:
Manufacturmg Year:
Enginé No.:
Ch.a.ssis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Orlgma! Reglstratlon Date:
First Reglstratlon Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:

PAR!: E_Iigibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

COE Expiry Date:
COE Categbry:

COE Pe_riod(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

I

The information contained herein is correct asat 17 Aug 2019

Intended Deregistration Date:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

5 Intended COE Rebate Details

Company
116E

GBD2801Y

No

17 Aug 2019

TOYOTA

TOYOTA HIACE VAN TURBO 5 DR MANUAL
White

2014

1KDZ429332

JTFHTO2 P600 146706

$27,502.00

25Aug 2014 B
25 Au_g 2014

0

$1,376.00

No

$0.00

24 Aug 2024

.C Goods Vehicle & Bus

;0
$26,807.00
$13,630.00

$13,630. 00

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ Ita/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNC...

17/8/2019



MCHM18107827 / Cheng Hoe Motor Pta Lid - Yishun

ENTRY DATE & TIME 17/08/2012 11:51

SUBMITTED BY: Efeeda Binta Mohamed Othman

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report at the centre and lo coples of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
‘Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
'Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
17/08/2019 11:51
16/08/2019 10:05
COMPOUND OF SEMBAWANG SHIPYARD
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
GBD2801Y

OH AIK GUAN FOOD INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD
199901116E
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-64824786

TOYOTA
TOYOTA HIACE VAN TURBO 5 DR MANUAL

WORK USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5103547418
14/09/2018- 13/09/2019

OH BENG YONG
S1688356E

09/11/1965

OUTDOOR

30/08/1983

35 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97814786

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 10



Address BLK 876 WOODLANDS AVE 9 #02-250
Postcode 730876

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

ol A < S S ¢
= = A= s -

DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Jetalls of Folic n

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

i 'I.'I[ |

| WAITED IN MY VEHICLE AS MY VEHICLE WAS BLOCKED BY LORRY"X" AND M/TRUCK(B). SHORTLY AFTER, | FELT AN
IMPACT AND REALIZED THE M/TRUCK(B) HAVE COLLIDED ONTO MY VEHICLE WHILE MOVING OFF.

F

ntis) B

: sy =S . = o el
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number YP9452P

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver TEO JEE PONG
NRIC/Passport Number S$2564523E

Contact Number 97855174

Address

Poslicode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 10



105£ 109 - 00|
 SKETCH PLAN VEHICLENO.:  6BD 2541

INSURER : NV C

IMPORTANT NOTICE DATE&TIME: 18[9

(0:-05am

ke

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to all insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Y g

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reportl ntre Personnel's Slgnature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name: \{S
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN 0.:

GIARMC SketchPlanForm_V3



'SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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14

Note : Please note that your insurer may have 14days Time Frame for you to submit an Own Damage Claim

under your own comprehensive policy. Please check with your policy for more information.

DECLARATION
I;‘We,ggciare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

(2D 1% A

4 -
Policthgnature Driver's Sig\r\ature Reporting Ceptre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name: Cr{;{l_ \{f
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
GIARMC SketehPlarform v3 () Claim Own Policy G/)Clairn Third Party () Reporting Only 2

( ) Claim OD/TP at other workshop ( )




- R
. Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd . GRp DETY
Blk 1019, Yishun Industnial Park A #01-374/382, Singapore 768761 = }--. / i A
TEL: 67556142 (YIS) FAX: 67557719 (YIS) Email: chmotor@singnet.com.sg T [
GST:201001158E RCB NO:201001 158
M/S: GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Claim No: ES2090145
3 TEMASEK AVE, Estimate No: ES2090145/YISHUN
16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 17 Feb 2020
SINGAPORE 039190 Policy No: 5103547418
TEL: 68046037 FAX: 62353354 Veh Reg No:  GBD2801Y
ATTN: Motor Claim Department U : Make/Model: TOYOTA HIACE VAN
97 Athesn/ TURBO 5 DR MANUAL
WS Ref: TP/GA/YS 2 /.c,,,, @ Chassis No:  JTFHT02P600146706
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 1KD2429382
Accident Date: 16/08/2019 /4/-’"7 /47%, éf,,f Reg. Date: 25/08/2014
TP Veh Reg No: ' YP9452P O oa,
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : GBD2801Y
Description U/Price Quantity Cost Amount
S$ S$
Cost Plus 4/1
I RH TAILLAMP 95.00 1 PC 95.00 —
2 REAR RH FENDER 590.00 1 PC ’e'f 590.00 w—
685.00
Add 20% 137.00 822.00
Labour
3 REMOVE & REFIX RH TAILGATE,RH SLIDING DOOR,SLIDING  1,200.00 | LA 1,200.00 ?ﬂ#/
DOOR TRUCK,CUT,WELD & RENEW REAR RH SIDE
PANEL,KNOCK & REPAIR RH SLIDING DOOR & REALIGN THE
SAME
4 REMOVE & REFIX TOP ROOF LINING,GARNISH.ETC 80.00 1LA 80.00 (5(
5 PUTTY & RESPRAY ON REAR RH SIDE PANEL 600.00 I1LA 600.00 {W/
6 TO REWRITE ADVERTISEMENT 450.00 ILAYT /7 45000 7 }ﬂ?
7 RUSTPROOFING 30.00 1 LA 30,00 —
2.360.00
Total S$ 3.182.00
Add GST @ 7% 222,74
Total Amount payable 5% 3,404.74

For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

3
///

//

/

v

AUTHORIS

ED SIGNATURE



A7

N
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd Gy >¢o1Y
Blk 1019, Yishun Industrial Park A #01-374/382, Singapore 768761
TEL: 67556142 (YIS) FAX: 67557719 (YIS) Email: chmotor@singnet.com.sg _rp/ é’ Pr
GST:201001158E RCB NO:201001 IS8E
M/S: GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Claim No: ES2090145
3 TEMASEK AVE, Estimate No: ES2090145/YISHUN
16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 17 Feb 2020
SINGAPORE 039190 Policy No: 5103547418
TEL: 68046037 FAX: 62353354 Veh Reg No: GBD2801Y
ATTN: Motor Claim Department . Make/Model: TOYOTA HIACE VAN
Vo7 24 erk/ TURBO 5 DR MANUAL
WS Ref: TP/GAYS ¢ /.0,7, 2 Chassis No:  JTFHT02P600146706
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 1KD2429382
Accident Date:  16/08/2019 /4/-’“7 /4@ é-;,,, Reg. Date:  25/08/2014
TP Veh Reg No:  YP9452p e ca,
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : GBD2801Y
~ Description B U/Price  Quantity Cost Amount
§§ 5§
Cost Plus 4,’
I RH TAILLAMP 95.00 1PC 95.00 —
2 REAR RH FENDER 590.00 IPC A7 59000 e
685.00
Add 20% 137.00 822,00
Labour
3 REMOVE & REFIX RH TAILGATE,RH SLIDING DOOR,SLIDING  1.200.00 ILA 1,200.00 ?@/
DOOR TRUCK,CUT,WELD & RENEW REAR RH SIDE
PANEL,KNOCK & REPAIR RH SLIDING DOOR & REALIGN THE
SAME &
4 REMOVE & REFIX TOP ROOF LINING,GARNISH,ETC £0.00 ILA 80.00 bef
5 PUTTY & RESPRAY ON REAR RH SIDE PANEL 600.00 1LA 600.00 S/ A
6 TOREWRITE ADVERTISEMENT 450.00 1a G aso00 = 250
7 RUSTPROOFING 30.00 I LA 30.00 —
2,360.00
S - N Toal S$ 3,182.00
AGST@7%
’ Total Amount payable ~ S$3,404.74
|/ d.( For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd
7\ 00
\\! R~ e

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref :  CS/GAI20002137/Ktf3e2
D e NN
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date : 28-02-2020
SINGAPORE 039190
Code : GAIl
1% e Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  YP 9452P Veh. Inspected GBD 2801Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000003707 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  SHERY WONG Assign Date 06/02/2020
2. 2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTFHT02P600146706 Colour WHITE
Odometer 76675 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOooD
3: Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195 R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. RS praag 7o Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. = : - General Information
Accident Date  16/08/2018 llnspection Date 17/02/2020
Survey held at CHENG HOE MOTOR PL
BLK 1019 YISHUN IND. PARK A
#01-374/382
SINGAPORE 768761
5a. i ) ' Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. o Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

1|RH TAILLAMP (WCP) CuT 95.00 95.00
1|REAR RH FENDER (WCP) BENT 590.00 590.00
COST PLUS 20% 137.00 137.00
822.00 822.00
LABOUR
REMOVE & REFIX RH TAILGATE, RH SLIDING DOOR, 1,200.00 900.00
SLIDING DOOR TRUCK, CUT, WELD & RENEW REAR RH
SIDE PANEL, KNOCK & REPAIR RH SLIDING DOOR &
REALIGN THE SAME.
REMOVE & REFIX TOP ROOF LINING, GARNISH, ETC. 80.00 60.00
PUTTY & RESPRAY ON REAR RH SIDE PANEL. 600.00 500.00
TO REWRITE ADVERTISEMENT. 450.00 350.00
RUSTPROOFING. 30.00 30.00
2,360.00 1,840.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,182.00 2,662.00

Report Ref No. CS/GAI20002137/Kif3e2

A

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser

IV "

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




